
Roldan, Lizette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Docket: 030-38521 
License: 49-27460-02 
Control: 577024 

Dear Mr. Nezworski: 

Roldan, Lizette 
Wednesday, April 18, 2012 10:54 AM 
'mnezworski@icm.bz' 
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING NEW LICENSE CONTROL 
577024 
apph-errata. pdf 

This is in reference to your application dated February 13, 2012 requesting Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
License No. 49-27460-02. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional information: 

1. To conduct operations at temporary job sites please provide a statement: "Licensed material will be 
used at temporary job sites anywhere in the United States where NRC maintains jurisdiction." 

2. Please provide the copy of the RSO training certificate for Michael Nezworski. 

3. Please confirm you will implement and maintain the operating, emergency and security procedures in 
Errata: Appendix H of NUREG-1556, Vol 1. Rev. 1, Dated November 2001, and provide copies of these 
procedures to all gauge users and at each job site. 

4. Errata: Appendix H of NUREG-1556, Vol 1. Rev. 1 is attached to this e-mail for your convenience. 

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov; select Nuclear 
Materials; Medical, Academic, and Industrial Uses of Nuclear Material; then Regulations, Guidance, and 
Communications. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government Printing Office 
(GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 7:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday 
(except Federal holidays). 

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention and refer to Mail 
Control No. 577024. You may attach your response as a PDF document via e-mail, or fax it to (817) 200-1188. 
If you have any technical questions regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (817) 200-1596. 

If we do not receive a reply from you by May 11, 2012 we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your 
license request and the action will be voided without prejudice to the resubmission of a new license application. 

Sincerely, 

Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D. 
Health Physicist 
U.s. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
Office: 817-200-1596 
Fax: 817-200-1188 
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INTERMOUNTAIN 
CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS 

ASPHALT • CONCRETE • ENGINEERING 

GILLElTE 
p.o. Box 2469 • 209 N. Limestone 
Gillette, WY 82717-2469 
PHONE: 307-682-8407 
FAX: 307-686-6433 

Lizette Rold~ln-Otero, Ph,D, 

Health Physicist 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

1600 E, Lamar Blvd. 

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 

Dear Ms. Roldan -Otero, 

Residential • Commercial • Mining 
Serving Northeastern Wyoming 

In Reference to Your email from 4/18/12 control number 577024: 

SHERIDAN 
1618 KROE Lane 

Sheridan, WY 82801 
PHONE: 307-672-8407 

FAX: 307-672-7692 

ICM will be conducting operations at temporary job sites, therefore licensed material will be used at 

temporary job sites anywhere in the United States where NRC maintains jurisdiction. 

ICM will also implement and maintain the operating, emergency, and security procedures in Errata: 

Appendix H of NUREG-1556, Vol. I Rev.1, dated November 2001, and ICM will also provide copies of 

these procedures to all gauge users at each job site. 

You will also find Michael Nezworski's RSO training certificate attached on a separate sheet. 

Thank you, 

Michael Nezworski 

Equal Opportunity Employer 
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Bob Wilson 

Instructor 
February 2,2011 

Date 
lvtlliii!fl F. TraxlerI' Jr. 

President 

~~~"~T'R~,g~~LE~o_,.:~R:·: ~::::::::::::::::::::::::::: •• n';~'H"_~',"'_""._' _ 

Tro::de~ Elleelroolc Laboratorlee., In¢. 
PO Box 12057 * 3008 Con"M'~lIis Rd!. .. Research Trianale Park. NC 27709 
Phcne: (919: 54S8661 " Fax: (919)-549·0761 .. Web 5ite: \'\ww.troxlerlabs.oorn 

38256621 


